

June 8, 1999

Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering Technology
Experimental Licensing Branch
2000 M Street NW
Washington, DC 20554

Dear Sir/Madam:

This letter is to inform you of a corporate name change. Microwave Data Systems, holder of numerous FCC approvals for our radio products (see attached list) changed its name to Adaptive Broadband Corporation on April 29, 1999. This is only a change of name, there is no change of ownership or control.

Would you please update your records, as necessary, to reflect this change.

We also hold several FCC Experimental and other licenses. I have updated the name on the FCC Universal Licensing System database on-line.

Sincerely,

Jacob Z. Schanker, P.E.
Director of Agency Compliance
Adaptive Broadband Corporation
175 Science Parkway
Rochester, NY 14620 USA
+716 242 8454 (voice)
+716 241 5590 (fax)
jschanker@adaptivebroadband.com